155357

CONFIG ENTTAL

THE SECRETARY OF STATE
WASHINGTON

March 19, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT
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FROM: Alexander M. Haig, Jr. é;;i/f~”

i

1. Testimony Before the Senate Foreign Relations
Committee. My testimony in open session before the
Committee concerned the foreign assistance budget but
the questions covered numerous foreign policy issues and
El Salvador was not the center of attention. Nearly every
Senator in the Committee was present and there was full
media coverage. Senators Baker, Lugar, and Hayakawa
were particularly helpful. (U)

2. Automobile Imports. In line with our discussion
on March 18, I discussed the automotive topic with Mike
Mansfield and he will proceed to discuss the issue with
Japanese Foreign Minister Ito prior to his departure to
the United States on Saturday. (C)
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: RICHARD V. ALLEN

SUBJECT: Secretary Haig's Evening Report

Herewith Secretéry Haig's Evening Report of March 19, 1981.

cc: The Vice President
Ed Meese
James Baker
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